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ACRS Members

ROD DROP ACCIDENT ANALYSIS FOR BwRs
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Attached are copies of two memos obtained informally from DRS
regarding uncertainties in the GE analysis of the rod drop

accident, These memos are provided for your i{nformstion only
and should not be mentiomed or referenced in discussions with

the Regulatory Staff,
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J. C. McKinlay

Staff Assistant

Attachments:
Two DRS Memos dtd 1/7/72

cc: ACRS Technical Staff w/attmts
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